The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Alembic Pharmaceuticals has notified a product recall **TO INCLUDE THE CONSUMER LEVEL:**

Product: Telmisartan Tablets, USP 20mg

Lot No.: 1905005661

NDC number: 62332-087-30

Exp. Date: March 2022

This recall has been initiated due to incorrect product labeling. Alembic received a customer complaint from a pharmacist who stated that a patient returned a bottle of Telmisartan Tablets, USP 20mg, batch no. 1905005661, to the pharmacy and stated that all the 30 Tablets inside the bottle were of Telmisartan 40mg.

The distribution of the batch was carried out from July 16, 2019, to September 19, 2019.